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From: Eimear Reilly

Sent: Thursday 6 July 2023 13:07

To: Christine Brennan; Shaun McGee

Subject: FW: Query on Submission for DART + South West (ABP Ref 316119-23)

Hi Christine

The below is a query from the applicant for Dart South West regarding 3 submissions.
Christine, could you look into the first 2? The 2™ one definitely looks like it was cut off.

Shaun, | can see by the emails in the scan of the SDCC submission that you were their contact for this. |
think you have the 2 attachments that are missing?

Could you let me know how you both get on and I'll get back to Conall.
Thanks

Eimear

From: Conall Boland <Conall.Boland@rpsgroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 12:24 PM

To: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Carl Mogensen <carl.mogensen@rpsgroup.com>

Subject: Query on Submission for DART + South West {ABP Ref 316119-23)

Dear Eimear,

I hope this email finds you welt.

On behalf of our client larnréd Eireann, we are currently reviewing the 120 public submissions you forwarded for
information in relation to the DART+ South West Electrified Heavy Railway Order: Hazelhatch & Celbridge Station to
Heuston Station, and Heuston Station to Glasnevin, ABP REF: 316119-23.

As part of this process we have queries on three of the submissions (this relates to both hard & soft copy).
We would appreciate if you could check the following submission to ensure we have everything that was submitted.

Catalogue Name: Respondent Address: Query:
Number (1-120):
11 Anne, William & 14 Bannow Road, Cabra  Pubmission (email) appears
Caroline Cumiskey West, Dublin 7 possibly cut off (Please check)
107 Rosemarie Lynch 251 Landen Road, Submission (email) appears
Ballyfermot, Dublin 10 possibly cut off (Please check)
111 South Dublin County  [Planning Department, The index of the SDCC report
Council County Hall, Tallaght, (page 1) refers to Appendix 1 and
Dublin 24 2. The document we have stops
at page 17 and there is no
Appendix. You might confirm
whether the attachments were
submitted.

We appreciate your assistance and are happy to discuss by telephone if required.

Regards, Conall Boland.
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